

# **FRED K. ATHUOK**

**ADVOCATE**

**LLB HONS. UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI**

P.O. Box 66975 - 00200, Nairobi, Kenya

Mobile No: 0722 235 211 E-Mail: HYPERLINK "mailto:fred@braissac.com"

[fred@braissac.com](mailto:fred@braissac.com)

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth: 1<sup>st</sup> May 1972

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married with Children

Nationality: Kenyan

## **PROFILE**

I have practiced law for Twenty Five (25) years as an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya since 1998 majoring in Litigation both in all the Kenyan Courts and East African Court of Justice and now as the Managing Partner in the Law firm of Ibrahim, Issack & Company Advocates, in charge of litigation.

Initially I handled mainly conveyancing and commercial work. I have since extended my areas of practice to cover several areas including construction, Human Rights, International Law, Aviation Law, Corporate Law, Banking Law, International Trade Law, Company Law and Land Registration and property transaction procedures, Securities Law, Real Estate Law, Insurance Law, Intellectual Property Law, Labour Law, Insurance Law and Arbitration.

I was admitted to the roll of advocates in the African Court on Human & Peoples Rights in July 2014 with the initial roll of 63 member Advocates in Africa.

I have practiced at the East Africa Court of Justice both at the First Instance Division and the Appellate Division

I have been a member of the International Commission of Jurists, Kenyan Chapter for 20 years.

I am a member of the Law Society of Kenya

I am also a member of Indo African Chamber of Commerce

I have a portfolio of local and international companies as clients with a wide exposure to International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO), Regulations and procedures, International Trade Law, Banking Law and practice.

## **EDUCATION BACKGROUND**

March 1992 – June 1996 - University of Nairobi Faculty of Law

LL.B Degree, Second Class Honours,  
Upper Division.

Feb. 1987 – Dec. 1990 - Maranda High School  
Jan. 1979 – Nov.1986 - Nyakongo Primary School.  
67 Points out of 72.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

February 2004 - To date - **Ibrahim, Issack & Company Advocates**  
Managing Partner/Partner

October 1997 – January 2004. - **Ibrahim & Issack Advocates**  
Associate

August 1996 – October 1997.- **Salim Dhanji & Company, Advocates,**  
Pupilage & Holding Over.

December 2005 – To date - **St. Mary's Project for Orphans and  
Vulnerable Children**

St. Mary's project for Development of Youths and Orphans is a Community Based Organization (CBO) that operates in Rarieda Sub-county, Siaya County in The Republic of Kenya.

September 1992 –January 1993. - **T.J. Cottington Technical Services Ltd.**  
Project Assistant

November 2014–November 2020 - **Chairman,**  
ODM Party Disciplinary Committee

### **PORTFOLIO OF CLIENTS**

The Organization of Eastern and Southern African Insurers  
East African Portland Cement,  
National Hospital Insurance Fund,  
Bamburi Cement, National Bank of Kenya Ltd,  
The Premier Group of Companies  
Somali Government  
Juba Land  
Amal Group of Companies

---

---

## **MEMBERSHIPS:**

Law Society of Kenya  
African Court on Human & Peoples Rights  
International Commission of Jurists (ICJ) Kenya Chapter  
Indo African Chamber of Commerce

## **PAPERS AUTHORED**

1. **Fred K. Athuok Legal Challenges Facing Exploration In the East African Region.**
2. **Fred K. Athuok. Legal Challenges Facing Aviation in Africa – Operator’s Perspective.** A paper presented at the Third Africa Aviation Law Conference held in Nairobi in December, 2013.
3. **Athuok Fred C. K. India Comes to Africa: Exploiting the Historical Background in East Africa to Encourage Trade Between India and Africa.** A paper presented at the Indo-Africa Chamber of Commerce and Industry Conference in Mumbai, India in May, 2012.
4. **Athuok Fred C. K. Protection of the Shareholder in Company Law: A case for the Strengthening of the Derivative Suit,** a dissertation submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Bachelor of Laws (LLB) degree of the University of Nairobi ( Awarded grade A by the examiners).
5. **Athuok Fred C.K. A Critical Appraisal of the Conduct of Civil Cases in Kenyan Subordinate Courts.**

## **HOBBIES**

Hockey, Volleyball, Chess, Scrabble, Football and Swimming.

## **REFEREES**

1. Engineer Meshack Kidenda  
P. O. Box 49712-00100,  
**NAIROBI**  
**Mobile No. + 254 722 516 604**
2. Ng’eny Biwott  
P.O. Box 72866 - 00200  
**NAIROBI**  
**Mobile No. + 254 722 513 627**

